LRBa0764
9/10/2015 4:12:32 PM

Page 1
2015 DRAFTING REQUEST
Assembly Amendment (AA-AB222)
Received: 9/9/2015 Received By: swalkenh
For: Andy Jorgensen (608) 266-3790 Same as LRB:
May Contact: By/Representing: Rebekah
Subject: Public Assistance - fdshre(SNAP) Drafter: swalkenh
Addl. Drafters:
Extra Copies:
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Rep.Jorgensen@legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to: sarah.walkenhorstbarber@legis.wisconsin.gov
pam.kahler@legis.wisconsin.gov
tamara.dodge@legis.wisconsin.gov
Pre Topic:
No specific pre topic given
Topic:
Allow participants 12 months to obtain photo identification
Instructions:
See attached
Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Proofed Submitted Jacketed Required
/? swalkenh kfollett
9/10/2015- 9/10/2015
/P1 swalkenh sbasford
9/10/2015 9/10/2015
/1 kmochal * lparisi Iparisi



LRBa0764
9/10/2015 4:12:32 PM
Page 2

Vers. Drafted Reviewed Proofed Submitted Jacketed Required
9/10/2015 9/10/2015 9/10/2015

FE Sent For:

<END>



Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

S I
From: Sweeney, Rebekah
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 1:24 PM
To: , Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah
Subject: Amendment Draft Requests for AB 222
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: ~ Flagged
September 8, 2015

Dear Sarah,
I hope this note finds you doing well!

It’s my understanding that you drafted AB 222, and as such, | am contacting you with requests from Rep. Jorgensen
regarding the drafting of amendments. AB 222 is likely to be up for a vote in committee on September 15%,

Here is a list of requested amendments:

1. Exemption\for senior ditizens (65+)

4. Exemption for those under 18 years'of age
D&j\ 5. _Grant participants 12-month "grace period” to obtain photo D

6. andatory audit after one year ‘ ]
7. Reguire JFCwgte on state expendlitures o?e?’s.qd\abo?e\the\alm t quoted_in DHS’ fiscal.estimate
. ’ ey

Thank you for your assistance. As always, it's sincerely appreciated.

Best,
Becky
Rebekah Sweeney

Office of Rep. Andy Jorgensen
(608) 266-3790
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT )

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 222

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as f;@s:

1. Page 3, line 14: after “food stamp benefits” insert “The department shall

allow any food stamp recipient who is required to use an electronic benefit card
4

containing a photograph under this subsection a 12—month grace period to obtain a

card.”.

(END)
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TO ASSEMBLY BILL 222

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 3, line 14: after “food stamp benefits.” insert “The department shall
allow any food stamp recipient who is required to use an electronic benefit card
containing a photograph under this subsection a 12-month grace period to obtain a
card.”.

(END)



